
Wiley 
Re LLP 

2Ji.amp and Return 

Gregory L. Masters 
202.719.7370 
gmasters@wileyrein.com 

May 2,2016 

BY HAND 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 iz" Street SW, Room TW-A325 
Washington, DC 20554 

MAY - 22016 
Federal Commun/:"- ,._ 

Ofti """VIlli VUlum Isslon 
CS of the Secretary 

Re: Request for Dismissal of Covering License Application 
W228CX, Indianapolis, IN (Facility ID #150595) I 

FCC File No. BLFT -20160414AAI 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On behalf of Emmis Radio License, LLC, the licensee of FM translator station 
W228CX, Indianapolis, Indiana, this is to request that the Commission dismiss the 
above-referenced application for a license to cover a modification ofW228CX's 
facilities. Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please contact the 
undersigned. 

Robert Gates, Audio Division, Media Bureau (via email) 

13983019.1 


